CV

ALI AKBARZADEH-NIAKI

E - M A I L : A A K B A R Z A D E H N @ M U N . C A



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Electrical Engineer with more than 5 years' work experience as Field Services and Customer Support Specialist. I also have solid background in designing and implementation of large scale signal exchange systems in Oil and Gas industry, mostly for processing control systems and the high voltage facilities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2011-2015

WORK EXIERIENCE		
July 2018 – July 2022	TetraPak Technical Services Electrical Engineer	Tetra Pak
Oct 2017 – July 2018	Oil Design & Construction Company (ODCC) Processing Automation Engineer	
March 2017 – Oct 2017	FanOxin Vira Technical Support Engineer	Fan⊕xin
May 2016 – Sept 2016	Behbood sanat Niroo (BSNCO) Electrical Engineer	BSN Manual No.
EDUCATION		
2022-2024	Memorial University of Newfoundland	MEMORIAL

M.Eng-Electrical Engineering

BSc - Electrical Engineering

Babol University of Technology